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Request for Information: Automated Meter Data 
Analytics 
Questions and Answers 

ID Respondent Questions Energy Trust of Oregon Responses 

1 What is the schema and format for the 
existing metering database?  

Energy Trust receives usage data from five utilities. As part of the 
process of loading data received from the utilities, fields are 
mapped (ensuring a common set of field names) and usage data is 
funneled into a single table. Users can access data via a view that 
marries data from the usage data table and information stored in 
several lookup tables. 
 
Fields provided for virtually all records include customer name, 
account number, address, read date, usage (kWh or therms) and 
rate code. Most records also have a read type (e.g., estimated or 
actual), meter number, and premise number. There is a multitude of 
other fields provided, but these may be poorly populated and/or 
only provided by a subset of the five utilities. 

2 What is the technical environment that the 
information is currently stored in (e.g., SQL, 
flat files, etc.)? 

The monthly energy consumption data provided by the utilities is 
stored in a view in a SQL database. 

3 What are the expected use of “automatic” 
meter data analytics? What other processes 
might these analytic results feed into? 

As stated in the RFI’s introduction, “Energy Trust’s use of AMDA 
tools is an emerging activity, the nature of which is expected to 
evolve over the course of the anticipated contract term.” The RFI 
objectives and key functional capabilities comprising the focus of 
2018 activities are detailed on pages 4 and 5 of the RFI. Possible 
future use cases may include supporting formal impact evaluations, 
possible pilot programs to prioritize capacity-constrained areas, 
performing measurement and valuation for a residential “pay for 
performance” based program design, and/or other to-be-determined 
mechanisms for aligning market and utility valuation of energy 
efficiency. Energy Trust is seeking a vendor to support the first 
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year, 2018 use cases identified in the RFI, given that other 
applications are not known at this time and are contingent upon 
continued learning and collaboration between Energy Trust and the 
stakeholder community. 

4 When does Energy Trust hope to have 
completed its “assessment of the underlying 
methodology and practical applicability of the 
respondent’s AMDA platform (page 4)”? 

We expect this to be an ongoing activity, with use cases defined 
under differing timelines, subject to variable levels of methodology 
review. For example, the threshold for utilizing a given vendor’s 
platform to conduct formal impact evaluations may be different than 
the level of rigor applied to utilize the platform to support program 
delivery activities such as those listed in the stated objectives of the 
RFI on pages 4 and 5.  

5 When does Energy Trust anticipate notifying 
respondents of a request for a presentation? 

Respondents will be notified the week of July 10th concerning 
requests for demonstrations. Potential respondent demonstrations 
will be scheduled the week of July 17th and will be conducted 
through web meetings so as not to require travel.  

6 Does Energy Trust have any requirements 
specific to the storage location of the data 
used for this platform? 

All data (including back-up data) needs to be stored on servers 
located within the United States, in a secure environment that may 
facilitate permanent deletion of records, as requested.  

7 The individual UCI requires the individual to 

destroy the UCI data received upon 

termination of work. How does this individual 

destruction requirement apply to UCI data 

used by the planned “platform”?  

Data would be deleted within 10 days of final use, defined as the 
end of a given exercise or activity, or the conclusion of the contract 
term; whichever comes first. 

8 Does the Energy Trust require this platform to 
be capable of only monthly billing data or is 
future adoption of AMI data a potential 
consideration for the development of the 
AMDA platform? 

There is presently no timeline or expected date for the integration of 
AMI. Responses will be evaluated on the merits of the proposed 
use of monthly data. Respondents are welcome to propose any 
additional capabilities contingent on AMI data; however, these 
capabilities will not be factored into Energy Trust’s selection 
process.  

9 Do you plan to store billing data for all 
residential customers in the system and 
automatically transmit updates each month, 
or do you only expect to send data for select 
accounts as required by program needs? 

Energy Trust can support either approach, and expects this to be 
informed by the selected vendor’s requirements and capabilities.  
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10 Will you be sending billing data for all 
customers in a standard format, or do you 
require custom file parsing for data from 
different utility sources? 

Energy Trust can provide usage data in a standard format for all 
customers. As described in the response to question #1, Energy 
Trust maps usage data from the utilities to ensure a common set of 
field names. 

11 Does Energy Trust plan to use the AMDA 
system to analyze any particular programs 
during the first year, or will it be used to 
explore a number of uses for different types 
of programs, including retrospective analysis 
of historical program results? 

During the first year, Energy Trust plans to use the AMDA system to 
analyze a range of activities within the residential portfolio, including 
existing home and new construction measures.  

12 Are any reports from the first phase of Energy 
Trust’s exploration of AMDA available 
publicly? 

Energy Trust is in the early phases of leveraging AMDA platform 
capabilities, and we have not published any reports at this time.  

13 Is there a specific not-to-exceed budget for 
this project?  

Cost discovery is an additional objective of the RFI. Energy Trust 
establishes annual budgets to manage and deliver a portfolio of 
residential offerings. We will utilize the results of the AMDA RFI to 
inform the annual budget development process.    

14 Will the RFI submission deadline be 
extended due to the re-opened question 
period? 

No, the RFI submission deadline will not be extended.  

15 Can you please give an overview of the data 
sources you have available, including electric 
and gas usage data, energy efficiency 
program data, and customer or premise 
data? 

For the purposes of the work described in this RFI, Energy Trust 
has four main data sources: 1) UCI data, 2) Project Tracker data, 3) 
Microsoft Dynamics CRM data, and 4) New Homes modeling data. 

 

UCI data is the monthly energy consumption data received by 
Energy Trust from five utilities. The response to question #1 
provides an overview of UCI data. Address information from UCI is 
normalized and geo-coded, and linked to sites stored in Energy 
Trust’s CRM (described below). 

 

Project Tracker (PT) is a custom software application that stores 
program participation data. 
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CRM is the software program utilized by Energy Trust to store 
information about sites, as well as customers and accounts 
(companies). PT data is linked to sites stored in CRM, and UCI data 
is also linked to sites stored in CRM (this linkage is created by 
normalizing and geo-coding address information contained in UCI). 

 

New Homes modeling data are outputs from site-specific energy 
modeling files which are parsed and stored in Axis, a cloud-hosted 
software platform developed by Pivotal Energy Solutions to enable 
operational efficiencies and transparency for energy efficiency 
program administrators, participants, and evaluators. Energy Trust 
will facilitate access to residential new construction data.  

16 Do the utilities provide you with usage data 
and basic account data for all their 
customers, or only a subset? If only a subset, 
what data is available? 

Energy Trust receives usage data for the vast majority of utility 
customers. Usage data is not provided for customers who request 
that their utility not share usage data with Energy Trust, customers 
with password-protected accounts, and select large industrial 
customers (those who have not consented to data transfer). Based 
on conversations with the utilities, Energy Trust believes that the 
number of customers who fall into these categories is relatively 
small. 

17 Is the Energy Trust of Oregon looking for a 
pre-packaged solution or custom software to 
support this RFI? 

 

The RFI does not specify whether proposed solutions may be pre-
packaged or custom solutions. Either approach will be considered 
against the merits and objectives stated in the RFI. 

18 Should the price proposal and cover page be 
counted as part of the 10-page limit?  

No, the price proposal and cover page are considered outside the 
total page count of 10 pages. They will not be counted towards the 
total. 

19 Am I correct in my understanding that there 
will not be hourly data available for electricity 
use? In other words, data is not coming from 
smart meters. 

Yes, Energy Trust has access only to monthly data. There is no 
smart meter data available at this time. 


